Ratnagiri Education Society's R. P. Gogate College of Arts and Science and R. V. Jogalekar College of Commerce (Autonomous), Ratnagiri

Meeting of BoS in Biochemistry

Date	14/10/2023	Supremply	ey O Line
Time	2.30 p.m.		
Venue	Meeting hall	nota and storacin	
Mode	Hybrid	ov pinnikov pres	
	Attendance		9176
Sr. No.	Name and type of the Member	Present mode Online / Offline	Signature
1	Name: Dr. Varsha A. Ghadyale Head of the Department (Chairman)	Offline	(pheadyale
2	Name:Dr. Prashant S. Ratnaparkhi (VC nominee)	Online	
3	Name: Dr. Ashok D. Chougale (outside the parent university)	Online	
4	Name: Dr. Rhishikesh S. Dhanve (outside the parent university)	Online	
5	Name:Mr. Ganesh R. Ankush Representative from industry/corporate sector/ any other organisation	Online	
6	Name: Mr. Prathamesh G. Tarve Alumnus	Online	
7	Name: Mr. Sudhir B. Gadgil Department faculty member (1)	offline	Aguil!
8	Name: Mrs. Shweta O. Patwardhan Department faculty member (2)	Offline	14.10.23
9	Name: Mr. Pratik Shitut expert for special courses	Offline	Shitut 19710/03

Ratnagiri Education Society's R. P. Gogate College of Arts and Science and R. V. Jogalekar College of Commerce (Autonomous), Ratnagiri

Minutes of the Meeting

Agenda 1.	To approve the scheme of courses for programme UG Biochemistry		
	Explanation:		
	Course scheme for UG Biochemistry programme 2023-24 was discussed. Chairperson has informed that F.Y. B. Sc. has opted NEP structure this year and SYBSc and TYBSc. course is following the syllabus of University of Mumbai. For next academic year, as S.Y.B.Sc. is opting NEP structure, change in the course structure was suggested by BoS members.		
	Resolution: Scheme of courses for programme UG Biochemistry was approved.		
Agenda 2.	To approve curriculum for semester I, II, III, IV, V and V		
	Explanation:		
	 Detailed curriculum of all the semesters for UG Biochemistry programme was discussed and approved. Dr. Dhanve suggested that the curriculum should be covering topics according to the difficulty level expected as per the course. ✓ For FY: Basic Biochemistry ✓ For SY: Mechanisms in Biochemistry ✓ Fot TY: Applied Biochemistry 		
	2. OE (Health and diseases) syllabus was presented and approved. Dr. Ratnaparkhi suggested that the OE syllabus is vast and can be opted by students from different streams, the teaching method adapted should be guided		
	analysis where students will be more engaged the learning. 3. Add on course (Introduction to Biostatistics) syllabus was discussed and approved. Dr. Ratnaparkhi suggested that there should be inclusion of non-parametric tests worth 1 or 2 lectures.		
	Resolution: Curriculum for semester I, II, III, IV, V and V was approved with the suggested changes.		

Ratnagiri Education Society's R. P. Gogate College of Arts and Science and R. V. Jogalekar College of Commerce (Autonomous), Ratnagiri

Agenda 3.	To approve course wise teaching plan	
	Explanation: Term-wise and semester-wise teaching plan was discussed during the meeting.	
	Resolution: The current teaching plan was approved.	
Agenda 4.	To approve evaluation pattern	
	Explanation: Evaluation pattern for external and internal exam was discussed by the Chairperson with the BoS members.	
	Resolution: The evaluation pattern was approved.	
Agenda 5.	To approve the panel of examiners (Practicals / projects)	
1	Explanation: Chairperson discussed about the panel of examiners. BoS members suggested that the Retired faculty or Industry expert for Practical exam should be approved well before in academic council. The rest of the panel for examiners was approved by the BoS members.	
	Resolution: Panel of examiners were approved with the suggested changes.	

(Chairperson BoS)